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ADDENDUM # 1 

 
 
Solicitation Number: 2024-021 
Solicitation Name: 2024-021 Creek View Subdivision Drainage Improvements 
Addendum Release Date: March 26, 2024 

       
 
Prime Bidders/Proposers acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum by inserting the number 
and date in the appropriate position on the Proposal Form.  Failure to do so may subject the 
Bidder/Proposer to disqualification.  This Addendum is a part of the Contract Documents.  It 
modifies them as follows: 
 
 
1. Question:  RFI Typical Section.  Requesting information for a typical section on these pipe 

crossings. On the plans, it only shows where the pipe are crossing but it doesn't explain how 
the county wants to cover the pipe crossing the road. Can the contractor leave black class B 
concrete or want to leave asphalt topping as the finish product. 

 
Answer:  Contractor to follow GDOT standard 1401 per the project specifics. Contractor to 
pave back open cut with asphalt topping. 

 
2. Question:  Utility Questions.  Is the selected Contractor for this project responsible for the 

Utility items shown on sheets 24-0000 to 24-0006? 
 
Answer:  The utilities will relocate any of their facilities required but, the contractor shall 
coordinate their work with the utilities. Please see project specifics. 
 

3. Question:  Pipe Removal.  On plan sheets 13-0001 to 13-0006, are we to remove all the 
existing pipes where the new pipes are going to be put in or are we only removing the pipes 
where it is noted on the plans? 
 
Answer:  Contractor will need to remove all existing pipes that are in conflict with new 
proposed pipes as part of pipe installation pay items. 
 

4. Question:  Wood Fence.  Please provide a detail for the wood fence. 
 
Answer:  Please refer to contract stipulations about fencing. 



 
 

5. Question:  Testing materials.  Who is responsible for materials testing such as concrete and 
ad-mixtures? 
 
Answer:  Nova Engineering will perform material testing for the County. 
 

6. Question:  Asphalt Paving & Striping.  Items #7 and #8 of the Solicitation Requirements & 
Instructions document reference striping and asphalt paving on this project. However, there 
are no paving pay items in the bid schedule nor any pavement marking plans.  Please clarify 
if there are actually paving and striping requirements in this scope. 
 
Answer:  There are no pavement markings to replace in the project. For paving items, refer 
to the answer listed for question number 1.  Also, refer to plan sheet 4-0001 project general 
note 12. Contractor can disregard notes 7 and 8 in the project specifics. 
 

7. Question:  Drainage Structure E-4.  The construction plan shows structure E-3 connecting to 
FES E-4, however, on the profiles, D-6 is shown rather than E-4.  We are assuming this is a 
typo, but please confirm that the elevation given is accurate. 
 
Answer:  Structure D-6 on plan sheet 22-0005 should be labeled as E-4. Plan sheet revision 
will be provided. Elevation given is accurate. 
 
Note: Updated plans titled “Creek View Subdivision Drainage- Final Plans_03-26-24.pdf” have 
been uploaded along with this Addendum# 1 that reflects the change referenced in question 
#7’s answer above. 

 
 
 
 
 

**END** 


